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STATE OF

COLORADO Cazier - DNR, Tim <tim.cazier@state.co.us>

RE: M-1983-193 / R E Monks Plant No 1 - Incomplete Release Request

1 message
Greigg Newlon <greigg.newlon@remonks.com> Thu, Nov 4, 2021 at 4:41 PM

To: "Cazier - DNR, Tim" <tim.cazier@state.co.us>
Cc: Dan Monks <dan.monks@remonks.com>, Leroy Garcia <leroy.garcia@remonks.com>

Good afternoon Tim:

Vollmer Properties LLC is owned by Dan Monks as is RE Monks Construction Company. Dan Monks and family are the builders and the operators
of the track..

Vollmer Properties LLC
8355 Volmer Road
Colorado Springs Colorado 80908

719-495-3621

Thanks for your inquiry

Greigg Newlon

From: Cazier - DNR, Tim <tim.cazier@state.co.us>

Sent: Thursday, November 04, 2021 4:04 PM

To: Greigg Newlon <greigg.newlon@remonks.com>

Subject: M-1983-193 / R E Monks Plant No 1 - Incomplete Release Request

Greigg,

Attached for your records is a copy of the subject letter. Please note that once the request is deemed complete | will need to request a letter from
the landowner stating they are ok with the dirt bike track remaining after reclamation. You could include that with your completeness letter to save
time.

Please contact me if you have any questions or concerns.

Tim Cazier, P.E.

Environmental Protection Specialist Ill - Engineering

[T am working remotely - please call me at 303-328-5229]

Lo

COLORADO
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Department of Natural Resources
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1313 Sherman St., Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

tim.cazier@state.co.us | https://drms.colorado.gov

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=5f09c8c280&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-a%3Ar1512627308840143485%7Cmsg-f%3A1715539266326... 1/2


https://www.google.com/maps/search/8355+Volmer+Road+%0D%0A+Colorado+Springs+Colorado+80908?entry=gmail&source=g
https://www.google.com/maps/search/8355+Volmer+Road+%0D%0A+Colorado+Springs+Colorado+80908?entry=gmail&source=g
mailto:tim.cazier@state.co.us
mailto:greigg.newlon@remonks.com
https://www.google.com/maps/search/1313+Sherman+St.,+Room+215,+Denver,+CO+80203?entry=gmail&source=g
mailto:tim.cazier@state.co.us
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__drms.colorado.gov&d=DwMFaQ&c=sdnEM9SRGFuMt5z5w3AhsPNahmNicq64TgF1JwNR0cs&r=5-PIUbHBNYTI6mwzfolNwETZYE6BFSGg48_YxyCGwqE&m=XuyShR60pMoaRTGROQWd01SsOv2yVvKjaCFtF_Pjegs&s=XdGq8nYlx-Boz17YiMCyghGieQqpuIXEolYtOgt_VEI&e=

11/5/21, 7:16 AM State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - RE: M-1983-193 / R E Monks Plant No 1 - Incomplete Release Request

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=5f09c8c280&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-a%3Ar1512627308840143485%7Cmsg-f%3A1715539266326... 2/2



